
UNITED N A T I O N S 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Е/0Т1Л/ЗВД75 
10 May 1950 
ОЕГаШАЬ: EEîGIilSE 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN EIGHTS 
Sixth Seasion 

ЗтаШЕУ EECOED OF THE HÜNDEED AND SEVENTY-FIFTH MEESING 
Held at Lake Success, New Yorlc, 

on Friday, 28 A p r i l I95O, at 2.3O p,m. 

COKTEMS: 
Dis t r i b u t i o n of conf i d e n t i a l l i s t of comunlcations 
Draft int-dnetior.'nl covenant on humn rifóte (E/1371, S/CN.4/365, 

E/CN.4^'-»7/Eev .1, E/CN.i)/45?/Eev.l, E/CN .4/458) (continued) 
A r t i c l e 21 

A r t i c l e 20 (continued) 

ChairПКn; Mrs. F.D. EOOSEVELT 
Members ; Mr. ¥HITLAM 

Mr. NISOT 
Mr. VALEiJNZlIELA 
Mr. ca\NG 
Mr. SOEENSON 
Mr. RAMEAN 
Mr. CASSIN 
Mr. m o u 

United States of America 
A u s t r a l i a 
Belgium 
Chile 
China 
Denmark 
EéTpt 
France 
Greece 



E/си. 1̂ /SR. 175 Page 2 

Mecbers (continued); 
Mi'D. MEHTA 
Mr. AZKOUL 
Mr. MSKDEZ 
Î4r. HOARS 

India 
Lebanon 
Philippines 
United Kingdom of Great B r i t a i n and 

Korthei'n Ireland 
Mr. OEIBE 
Mr. JEVEEMOVIC 

Also pyeee;.it; ' Mrs. G0LDMAÍI 

ёЁЖ.^с'ÊJÏ^''1'^'^Y.!?.^. of^^ncn-gcyernmental organlzatlons; 
Category A'; M Í E S KEIDER 

Uruguay 
Yugoslavia 
Commission on the Status of Vlomen 

Category Bj Miss TCMLHiSOH 

Mise ROBB 

Miss ZIZS/UMIA 

Secretariat; Mr. SCEWELB 

Mr. L n i МОиЗНЕЮ 

International Cor?federetlon of Free 
Trade 'Juioos (ICl'TU) 

International Fédération of Business 
aiid Irofeasioi-ial women 

International Fecleratlcn of T.^iverslty 
V/omen 

International Union cf Catholic 
Humeurs Leagues 

Assistant Director, D i v i s i o n of Human Rights 
Secretary of the Commission 

Diry.rHIEÜTIOW OF COIIF'JIEIÍTJAL L I S T OF CCIv¡MUMICATIOI."S 

1, Tîie meeting opened i n closed session f o r the d i s t r i h u t l o n of the 
conf i d e n t i a l l l e t of communications. After a b r i e f explanation, the CFAJFIMAN 
opened the meeting to the public and repreeentatives of non-govei-nmontal 
crgenlzatlone. 

D R I F T ПгТйФМТЮМЕ CûVEMIT ON HUMAN R I G H T S (E/1^71, E/CN.il/365, 
Ж/СШ.Н/'ЬН']/ШУЛ, E/CÏÏ . ^ A 5 5 / R O V.1, s/CN . V^?e) (continued) 

A r t i c l e 21 

2. Mr. 0RI3E (Uruguay) noted that the Ш З Р had proposed a text f o r the 
a r t i c l e and asked the Chairman to c l a r i f y the procedure to be f o l l o ^ d i n respec-
of a l l proposals and amendœents submitted by the USSR delegation^ including thoS'. 
vhich appeared In the r e p l i e s of Governments to the Secretary-General^s 
questionnaire. 

3 . Mr. SCHViTLLB (Secretariat) recalled that the Coinmiesion had decided at 
an e a r l i e r meeting that i t was unnecessary to move proposals and amendments whlc. 

/already 



E/си. 4/SR. 1 7 5 

Page 3 

already appeared In the text of comments by Governments. I t was f o r the 
CommiBElon to decide whether that measure of expediency should extend to the 
proposals of Governments whose representatives were not attending the s i x t h 
session. 

4 . Tho CflAZHMAN said that^ i n accordance with the e h r l i e r decision recallef 
by I-;r. Scbwelb, she was prepared to put to the vote whatever USSR proposals and 
amendments had been submitted. The summary record of that decision indicated 
that "unless members stated otherwise", representatives need not Ъе present to 
move amendments which had been submitted i n the form of coînraents. 
5 . She pointed cut, however, that at the time of i t s withdrawal from the 
Commlasion, the USSE delegation had expressly stated that i t would not consider 
v a l i d any decisions taken i n i t s absence. I t was therefore her personal view 
that the USSP had -withdrawn i t s proposals for the draft covenant when I t with­
drew i t s representatives. On the other hand, i t had been the practico of the 
Commission to discuss and vote upon a l l texts submitted by members unless they 
had been d e f i n i t e l y withdrawn. I f i t now adopted another course, i t would be 
departing from that procedure. 

6 . b s r . VALEÏÏZUELA (Chile) emphasized that the ТБЗЕ had withdrawn from the 
Commission for p o l i t i c a l reasons; i t s withdrawal should not a f f e c t th© work i n 
progress or cha procedure normally followed. I f , i n the absence of tho USSR 
representative, the Commission f a i l e d to vote on that delegation's proposals, 
I t would be settin.iT a dangerous precedent which mipht r e s u l t i n the invalidation 
of a l l proposals voted upon i n the absence of t h e i r movers or sponsors. 

7 . í-írs. MI:'HTA (India) said that a l l proposals and amendments must be 
presented; in the absence of the o r i g i n a l mover, they might be sponsored by 
some other delegation. 

8. Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) supported that view and noted that unless Govern­
ments withdrew t h e i r proposals, i t had been the practice for t h e i r representativei. 
to move them as separate documents. 

9. Mr, JEVREMOVIC (Yugoslavia) considered that the only course open to the 
Commission, i n the l i g h t of i t s previous decision, was to vote on the USSR 
amendments. The presence or absence of the sponsors was an Irrelevant factor 
and must not be permitted to modify the regular procedure. 

/ 1 0 . Mr. CASSIK 



E/CN,U/SE.175 Pega if 

10. Mr. CÍSEIII (France) conceded that the s l t u e t l o n ¥аз eomovhrt 
embarraflii^g, but • preferred to vote on the USSPx amendmeiite despité the absence 
of a representative to present them and offer supporting erguoents. He t-rould do 
so on tho anderstending that the Commission's, vork on the draft covenar.'.t •w&a 
not f i n a l . a:lnce i t would subaoquontly havo to be approved by the Go.neral Assembly. 
He h9ped that the UoSE would eventually be able to participate i n the work; the 
resul t s achieved, i n the s i x t h session should be submitted f o r t h e i r corisideration. 

11. Mr. EfEOU (Greece) pgrsed with the i-epx-esentative of France. 

12. The CEAIffiMAH, basing herself on what appeared to be tho ccnaeriSiOS of 
opinion, ruled that the US3B proposed text f o r a r t i c l e 21 should bo put to the 
vote. 

13. Ш. AZKOUL (Lebanon) could not associate his dalogation with that r u l i n g 
The Commis3ion-s o r r l i e r decision to the effect thet proposals i n the form of 
comments we.î e receivable had been taken out of fear that e l l omendmont.q could not 
be subiultted in'tiiab to msot the specif led deadline. líormall;'-, however, the fete 
of e proposal depended upon tho ai-gupjents presented by i t s movers. In the absenct 
of the movers of tho USSR'proposals, there, was no basis fo r a vote, and the 
Commission would bo pre judging, the intontions of the orjgir.el sponâore.' .T.t w&s 
unfair: to assume, e r b i t r a r l l y , that the l a t t e r wished to maint £ i n or wither their 
On the oth^r hand, i f no other delegation was prepared to sponsor them, they would 
be doomed i n advance. Tho Lebanoaè delegation was not prepared to share i n that 
roepo n e i b i l i t y . Morsover, tho deciaion to vote on the USSE proposals should not 
imply thpt tho Conimisaion'a work was'of a prov i s i o n a l nature. On tho contrary,': an 
Qxtenaion of the work pi'ogrrjmne f o r one or more subsequent aescíions should not be 
influoncod by j.tg .doülro to permit future participât, i on by the USSE. I f the 
Commission should decide to prosont a. d e f i n i t i v e text of the draft covenant at the 
cloea of the s i x t h session, that deciaion should not bo effooted by i t s attitude 
toward the USSE proposals. 

Ik. The GHAIEMAII observed thet the Commission was not responsible f o r the 
absence of the L^SE delegation;.the circumetenees which had resulted i n i t s 
withdrawal veve beyond the Commission's control. On tho other hand, i n the 

/course of 



Е / С И Л / З Е . 1 7 5 Pee© 5 

course of tho regular procedure, the results echieved pt the s i x t h sesPion must be 
submitted to the Economic m l S o c i a l Council f o r epprovpl, end ultimately, to 
the Genersl Aoseably. 

1 5 . Kr. CASSIIÎ (Franco) added t h r t the p o s i t i o n of the Cocmiission muet be 
oxplained to the Council ao that the l e t t e r could assume i t s r e s p o n s i b i l i t y with 
f u l l Icno'wlodgo оГ the facts. To that erbent, tho woï*k of the Commission was 
ieсевзoril;;'- provislonal. 

1 6 . Mr. KISOT (Belgim) was doubtful of tho regularity of tho decision where' 
by proposalo made by correspondance by members of the Comîuiaeion must, aa such, be 
regarded, as motions put foî-ward i n the Commission. Ho'wever, since the Commission 
had made that decision, and applied i t i n other cases, i t would be unwise to deprive 
the proposal made i n that way by th« USSR of i t s benefits.. Tho absence of the 
WSR d.elegation might be regarded as evidence of an intention not to defend the 
propoaal, but not of an into n t i o i i to withdraw i t . 

1 7 . Ifr. m W S L (Philippines) thought that no hard and fpst rulo could be 
made regarding the absence of sponsors of propossls. He himself had been unevoid-
ably absent from meetings end hed been unable to prosent his amendments. Such 
accidents must be distinguishod from deliberate withdrawal, md could not be 
interpreted PB f ellure to support or defend propospls o r i g i n a l l y moved. M.r. I-bndei 
formally placed his emondment to a r t i c l e 2 1 befoie tho Commission i-nd psked that 
i t should be voted upon. 

1 8 . Mr. ORIEE (Ui'ugury) agreed with the representative of Chilo that the 
arbitroi'y p o l i t i c a l ection of the USSR i n withdrawing from the Coïmttisaion should 
not prejudice the normal voting procedure. While i t vea his personel view that' 
•'.he USSR had pctuelly withdrawn from a l l p a r t i c i p a t i o n i n the work on human r i g h t s , 
ĥe issue should not be prejudged and i t s propoaels should be voted upon. № . Oribe 

would vote egsinst them. 

1 9 . iyir. S (БЕЖ 01 (Denmark) pointed out that the U.iSE proposals had not been 
submitted as amendments to any s p e c i f i c text; they had been offered for incl u s i o n 
i n the report of the f i f t h session. In cases where amendments to the text of the 
draft covenant had been adopted by the majority at the f i f t h session, the normal 

/practice 



practice wra to vote on them. The TJSSE proposai f o r a r t i c l e 21 wrs per aile 1 with 
tho French propoGal f o r that te:ct;- i f the 1st ter were put to the vote f:irat, i t 
would be |,тассвьзэгу to vote on the USSR text. 
20. . Tho problem was therefore hot merely one of interprf^ting the rules of 
procedare; i t had a d i s t i n c t bearing' on the approach to the work of the Coi'imission. 
A depfrtvxre from the regular proceduro would give tho USSR -a further pretext f o r 
queatiunitig the v a l i d i t y of the CotumiBsion's decisions; Accordingly, i t should 
vote 0Л the USSR proposals with the clear undarstanddng that i t s vote should not 
be considerod f i u e l . 

21. The CIlAURMAI'i recalled thet i h i t s general statement concerning the draft 
covenant (3/СЕ„ V 3 6 5 ), the USSR Government considered i t "песошаery to includo i n 
the covenfiiit" the' a r t i c l e s submitted by i t s delegation at the f i f t h eession. 
22. She cftlled f o r a veto on a r t i c l e 21. Since the proposal for áelütion 
was the furt'neet removed from the o r i g i n a l , i t was put to the vote f i r s t . 

rtic3.e. 20 

23. • The CHAIRMAIÎ drew attention to th© Lebanese amendaient { E / C l L h / l o d ) 

which linked pai'Egraphü 1 end 2 of the o r i g i n r i text. 

2 k . Mrs, Mi-'TJI'A (ТдсИа) would be prep ere d to vlthdrfW her emendment . 
{Е/(ШЛ/¥У)/'Ле^Л) i f sho could bo fDsurod by the representative of lebrtaon that 
non-dio crimination eppllod both to the concept of equplity bef oro the Ipw md 
equal, protection of indivldutda by law.-

25, Mr. ATivOUL (Lebanon) f i r s t , corrected the French version of his exœndment 
so that' the t r a n s i t i o n plire^e would reed: "a-png. dietInc.tion g.uciuio , notern-gept.. " 
26. Ее assured the representative of .India that non-discriminât i on applied to 
both concüpts, Hia amendment vps inten-led to x-eplaoe the whole- of a r t i c l e 20, 
on the •u'^.derstanding that paragraph 2 of the o r i g i n a l .text would be coictined with 
a r t i c l e 2 at a ssooud readirjg„ I f the Cümmisslon should dc^cide at thet tiiiB to 
adopt a contrary de с i s ion, his delegation reserved the ri g h t to alter i t s 
p o s i t i o n on a r t i c l e 20. 

/27. № . К1БСЯ.' 



E/OT>/SR.175 Page 7 

27. Mr. NISOT (Belgium) aupporteà the Lebanese amendment as a 
conprtXilae solution. 

28. Mrs. MEHTA (India) withdrew her amendment In favour of that of 
Lebanon. 

29. Mr. CASSIN (France) appreciated tlie concern of India not to excltid© 
from protection of the lav rights which were not s p e c i f i c a l l y l i s t e d i n the 
draft covenant. The text of the Indian amendment, however, did not di s p e l a l l 
ambiguity and might have given r i s e to c o n f l i c t s i n interpretation. 
30. Tho Lebaneao apiendment came closer to a r e a l solution of the problem 
by extending equal protection of the Халг to a l l who miglit suffer from diecrim-
ination. Its vealxr.eoa lay i n the fact that i t attemptod to combine two very 
di f f e r e n t concepts 2 o q m l i t y before tho law and equal protection of the law 
on the one hojid, and discrimination, on the other, In an e f f o r t to extend the 
scope of the a r t i c l e to rights outside of tliose included i n the ccvenant which 
might be violated through diseriminatory practices. jBut the Charter already 
condemned a l l such practices and obligated a l l Member States to eliminate them. 
The Declaration of Human Eiglits placed the same general obligation on tho 
si.gnatory States. The covenant, f a r from narrowing the scope of the protectior. 
afforded, supplemented and. completed the two e a r l i e r instruments by pro-vldlng 
special measures of iaplementacion f o r the s p e c i f i c rights and obligci.tlons 
with which i t dealt, 
31. Much of the confusion surrounding the question of non-dlscrlmlnation 
had arisen because paragraph 2 of a r t i c l e 20 should have been placed either i n 
a r t i c l e 2 or i n some other context aa a measure of implementation. France 
would, therefore support tlie Lebanese motion to add i t to a r t i c l e 2. 

32. Mr. CHANG (China) pcir.tod out that "vrMle paragraph 1 ms cl o s e l y 
linked to the Declaratla--»., i t I v A tr» be ix^.t':.-xrc':;t-ij In tc-r-.-im oS Ibá law; 
aJ,thoi'.eh tho '^^Ktra-V:.;!yw. i^t .IO^ÎIOT? In tha ^j^y^ye,:' oop.f-opt oí' ь.у:'Л.^, i t 
ccaJ.d .Ot.-/'̂1-1:,'.;5.'ч:;л 'Vici с >У1Л':.'Лте p r o ' v i a i o f a r r i c i o 2 0 юй thus 
takc/Li.i; .:.ifli.nnt ai;;p fov-:i^r^. r a t n o f i e l d of ti-é̂ :.y protacbixi. The 
Lebanese texv, Btre.i;yc-'.. '"//ч r-.ot.ijx-À of equality, who:-sas the cov«:oant '¡culd 
only doal wi'ba eqLr.J.f.ty ЬзГого tha law. He therefore wished to reserve h i s 
position on paragrix'pa 1. 

/33. He also 



E/CN.WSH.175 
Page о 

33. He also thought that paragraph 2 should he inserted i n a r t i c l e 2 , 

where i t vould apply to a l l r i g j i t s . 
3^. He was opposed to the two d r a f t i n g aîaendinents \й11сЬ had hcen presented. 
He thotigîat that i f the Coniiiission decided to r e t a i n the Lebanese amendaont, i t 
could leave such rratters to tha Style Committee. 

35. In reply to Mrs. МЕНТЛ (India), Mr. CASSBT (Franee) said the revised 
Indian amendment (E/CN,4/Ji55/Rev.l) di d l i o t meet his objections. Ее could not 
vote for a broad general provision i n paragraph 1 unless i t s scope were defined 
i n paragraph 2 , 

36. î-lr. JEVEEMOVIC (Yugoslavia) supported the bidian amendmsnt. The 
purpose of both a r t i c l e s 2 and 20 should be c l e a r l y defined. The. concrete 
objective; of a r t i c l e 2 tra,a to induce each signatory state to guaran.tae the 
rights set fo r t h in,the covenant to each of i t s c i t i z e n s , but a r t i c l e 20 

contained a broader concept of equality. He preferred the o r i g i n a l d raft to 
the narrower Lebansao text which did not compel the State to guarantee i t s 
c i t i z e n s the enjoyuaent of a l l human rl g l i t e without discrimination, as did the 
Yugoslav and Indian texts. 
37. . 3e aupported the Yugoslav amondmont. I f that were defeated, he would 
vote for the Indian amendmont. 

38. Mr. НОАЖ (United Kingdom) agreed that paragraph 1 vaa a general 
statement of pri n c i p l e which possibly was out of place i n a r t i c l e 20, while 
paragraph 2 was a concrete eroression of rig h t s . To combine those two 
paragi-apho could only res u l t i n confusion, because laws which effectocl 
discrimination coula enrist even where everyone was equal before the law and was 
accorded equal protection of the law. Moreover, the Lebanese te-^t might imply 
that equal nrotéctlon of the law meant equal r i g h t s , which, i t had been decided, 
was not the iieanlng of a r t i c l e 20. I f the words "without discrimination on any 
ground such as i-ace, colour, sey, language, r e l i g i o n , p o l i t i c a l or other opinion, 
national or s o c i a l o r i g i n , property, b i r t h or other status" were inserted i n thai 
a r t i c l e , a s i m i l a r clause would Ьата to be inserted i n other a r t i c l e s . For a l l 
those reasons, the o r i g i n a l text should be retained, 

/39, He was 



Е/ШЛ/ЗЕ.1Т5 
Page 9 

3 9 . He Ш 8 opposed to the revised' Indian amendment, which compelled the 
state to pass laws to f u l f i l i t s obligations under the covenant without defining 
the sGopo of i t s obligation i n matters of discrimination. The rioat Insidious 
tjrpe of dl3crÍT?.lnation ms to be folmd i n f i e l d s which were beyond the roach of 
the l a v . Actually, the law could not do away with that e v i l . Only through 
educa-clon and the gradual elimination of prejudices could discrimination bo 
destroyed. He therofore opposed the Indian and Lebanese texts. 

ko. The СГАТХМАП, speaking as representative of the United States of 
America, said sha wou].d vote i n favour of the Lebanese text to replace the 
o r i g i n a l draft of a r t i c l e 20. 

kl. Mr. YAÎ HÎSUELA (Chile) said tliat he intended h i s amendment to apply to 
the Lobar,6se terb. 

k2. Mr. CASSM (France) suggested that a separate vote should be talcen on 
tho Chilean amer^dmeat. 

^ 3 . Mr. Cb'AHG (China) thought the Chilean amendment ш э academic because 
the t e m "ethn.ÍG o r i g i n " would convey but l i t t l e to the comon nan,-
kk. The people vho had suffered f o r many years, as European axpccasion 
fostered the concepts of di s c r i m i r a t l o n based on race and colour, woxild not be 
s a t i s f i e d with that term. To avoid misunderstanding, therefore, the Commission 
should adhere to the language of the Charter and the Universal Declazatlon of 
Human F-iphts. 
^5. I t was a mfitter of substance and not of draf t i n g , and should be 
weighed c a r e f u l l y . In signing the Charter and in prccla.".m;lng tlie Loclaration mar. 
nations had solemnly given sanction to the words "race" and "colour", which 
althoi:igh not s c i e n t i f i c terr.is, were c l e a r l y understood throughpv.t; tiie vrorld. 
On the other hand, "ethnic o r i g i n " , \Й11сЬ included the notion of language 
and r e l i g i o n , was too broad and confusing . Moreover , many riations 

/ s t i l l used 



E/си .'+/6^.175 
Разе 10 

s t i l l Lised the old teriiis i n o f f i c i a l documents. The Commission should therefore 
use thofio same words i n prevoxAting. discrimination. I f the Gororaission vrished, 
i t could use both "i-aco" and "colour" i n quotation marks i n the covenant, hut at 
a l l co^tв thoy should be retained, 
k C . he asgured the Çoraiïd.ssiou tliat the Chilean amendment could have 
miaiuQdlne and far-reaching conscquoncos and urged that i t should be vrlthdravm 
u n t i l ao'Jie iuture d;:j,te, when iiublic opinion vras better prepared to understand 
• i t s l u l l ir.ipliccvtions. 
^1-7. Eo reserved the ri;_;bt to intervene again i n the debate. 

h 8 . I!r. IvíEOU (Greece) as^xd that the Lebanese text should be put to the 
vote f i r s t . He pointed out that, i f the Chilean amendmont were adopted, further 
draftint, ciian^es would be required i n the Le báñese t e x t . 

h-9, Mr. TAIEEZIEM (chile) could not understand the CMnose representative«t 
objections to the Chilean cjnendjucnt. At the previoj.y mee-i'ing, he had attempted 
to point out that the o r i t ^ i i i a l terns "race" and "colour" v;ere most degrading to 
the peopleE concornod. The Chilean araenchnent had teen put forward i n the s p i r i t 
which hx'd. t r a d i t i o n a l l y impelled that nation to f i g h t discrimination i n a l l i t s 
forms о 
5 0 , The terins "race" and "colour" irere f a l s e . The race theory, which was 
wholly without s c i e n t i f i c basis, vras most harmful. The Chilean dole;;ation, 
having i n mind the xirobléms which might arise i n futiu'-e. Intended to press fo r a 
vote on i t s amendment. I t believed t h ^ t public opinion should be educated. I t 
belloved tliat tho Commission would achieve greater progress Ъу adopting the words 
"ethnic orlGin" than by retaining the un s c i e n t i f i c terns "race" and "colour".' 
5 1 , He did not a^ree that the Chilean amendment VTas not clear, and reminded 
the I'cpresentativo of Greece that, i f i t was adopted, the Style Coi;ir:ittee could 1 
asked to make any necessary drafting сЬадзез, 

5 2 , Mr. AZ'IOXFL (Lebanon) opposed tho Chilean amendment because he feared 
i t might lead to complications i n tho Interpretation and execution of the 
Obligations imposed by the covenant. I f the term "etlmic o r i g i n " was the 
equivalent of "race" and "coloiu-", i t was unwise because i t admitted the existenc 

/of a 



E/CW.I+/SR.175 
Page 11 

of a b i o l o g i c a l difference. I f i t was broader and included culturo and r e l i g i o n , 
i t ШЗ dangeroua because i t would leave a way open for abuse, Tecimically, a 
Governiuent could discriTiiinate against a person on grounds of race, and s t i l l not 
infringe the a r t i c l e , as race was but one aspect of ethnic o r i c l n . He ap­
preciated the high motives which had impelled the Chilean representative, but 
would opposa his amendment for the reasons he bad glvon, 
5 3 , With regard to tho remarks of the United Kingdom representative, he 
said that tho f i r s t phrase of the Lebanese amendment was intended as a general 
statement of p r i n c i p l e , the second part of the a r t i c l e being a necessary , 
corol l a r y of tliat p r i n c i p l e . I f that was admitted, thore could be no pos­
s i b i l i t y of misunderstanding the l a s t phrase, which began with tho words "without 
d i s c r l T i i i m t l o n on any ground...". His text was s i m i l a r to a r t i c l e 7 of the 
Declaration, which had not l i s t e d the grounds on which discrimination tra,s often 
basod as they had boon enumerated i n a r t i c l e 2 of tho Declaration. As tho 
covenant did not contain an a r t i c l e l i s t i n g the elements of d i s c r l B i i n a t i o n , 
however, ho thought i t vrould be wise to include them i n a r t i c l e 2 0 . He hoped 
the United Kingdom would be able to vote i n favour of the,Lebanese text, 
e s p e c i a l l y as I t had voted f o r a si m i l a r text i n the Declaration. 

5 ^ . lir, ORIPS (Uruguay) pointed out that discrimination VTas not 
exclusivoly a product of VJestem imperialism. Like a l l cu3.turea, the 
WeBt.^rn Eui^pean had mado s i m i f i c a n t contributions to c i v i l i z a t i o n . 

5 5 . Mr, CHANG (China) stated that he had no d.oubt of the sincera desire 
of the representative of Chile to wipe out r a c i a l discrimination. In r e f e r r i n g 
to the Chilean amendment as academic, he had voiced his opinion of the proposal, 
which he f e l t \m.s inappropriate at that stage since i t departed from the wording 
of the United Nations Charter and the Universal Iteolaratlon of Human Rights. 
5 6 . In reply to the representative of Uruguay, he made i t clear that he had 
referred to Western expansion during the l a s t two hundred years which had spread 
discrimination. I t had not been his intention i n speaking of that unfavourable 
aanect of Western development to minimize the valuable contributions of the West 
to tho progress of mankind. 

/ 5 7 . The CHAIRMAN 



Е / С И Л / З Е . 1 7 5 
Pase 12 

57. Tho CHAIRMAN indicated that the Coirnnission was aeekins to f i n d the 
wording which would he most meaningful f o r the common man. There was no desire 
to cast r e f l e c t i o n on any c i v i l i z a t i o n , 

.58. Mr, JEYEEMO'/IC (Yugoslavia) ëtated that since discrimination on grounds 
of race and colour waO s t i l l prevalent, the Commission should he r e a l i s t i c and 
maintain those words i n the t e x t , 

59. Mr, CASSIN (France) requested that the Chilean amendment should 
he votod on i n Ь\ю parte « 

6 0 . The СНАШШ! put to the vote the Chilean amendment to replace "race" 
Ъу "ethnic o r i g i n " . 

Tlmt g^ncfanent vras re jected Ъу _9,.vote3^ to^ k^^ with 2 abstentions, 

6 1 . The С Ш т а Ш put to the vote the Chilean amendment to replace 
"colour" Ъу "etlinic o r i g i n " . 

That amondraent me rejected Ъу ^ votes to 3^ vrith 3 abstentiong, 

6 2 . Mr. îvlKDEZ (Philippines) explained that he had abstained from 
voting on the Chilean amendraent because, although ho appi-eciatod i t s motives, 
he f e l t that discrimination because of race and colour were stubborn 
r e a l i t i e s which the Commission must face. Moreover, the expression 
"ethnic o r i j i n " might be broader i n scope than "race and colour" and should 
therefore Ъе given'further study, 

6 3 . Mr. NISOT (Bel,:^lum) explained that ho had votod i n favour of tho 
Chilean amendment because he was convinced that i t was inopportune to give new 
sanction to terminology which was regarded as humiliating by one aoction of 
humanity. He regarded the expression "coloured peoples" as inadmiasible. 

/ e k . The CHi.I№-IAW 



E/CII . VSB.IT 5 

Page 13 

61»-. The C E A , I E M A N put to the vote the f i r s t part of the Lebanese amerulment 
(E/Ci\i„'V'f58) eu-Iing with the woi-û "law" which preceded "without". 

The f ir::!t part of. the_ Lebanesë amendment was adopted by 1 3 . votes to n-piCB, 

with 2 ac51ontions. 

6 5 . Таз С.тШЫАШ put to the vote the second part of the Lebanese amendment 
sta r t i n g •"•itb. the word "without". 

The sf oo7:d yart of the Lebanese вте:с̂^̂^ waa adopted by 7 votos to 5 , 

V i t h 3 ebbtanty^r'js. 
The Lebape.':;8 amg.ndmont g.s a whole was adopted as the te-rt of a r t j c l a 2 0 

by 9 . yc:tea to 3 , v l t h 2 abstenticns. 

6 6 . Mr. СГ}ШШШ1С (Yugoslavia) said that he had abstained on part of the 
Lebanese amenamont and voted against i t i n part because he considered the tezt 
inadequate without a statement that a l l persons without d i s t i n c t i o n should enjcy 
a l l the rights defined i n the covenant. 

6 7 . Mr. CASSIK (France) stated that he had been unable to vote for the 
Lebanese amendmont because he feared i t might give r i s e to divergent interpreta­
t i o n . 

6 8 . Mr. SOBEESON (Denimrk) indicated that he had voted against the 
Lebanese amondruents for the reason given by the representative, of Prance and 
because, while he was not opposed to i t s content, he f e l t that the te,xt was not 
adequate. 

69. Mr. VALEÏÏZUELA (Chile) stated that he had voted against the Lebanese 
amendment because i t contained a disparaging reference to race and colour. The 
Chilean delegation would continue i t s f i g h t f o r the deletion of those vords by 
the General Assembly. 

А г М с 1 е - ^ . 2 _ 1 _ ^ / У Т 1 7 _ Е / С И . ^ / З б 5 , E / C Ï Ï . 4 A 1 D , ) 

7 0 . Mr. JEVREMOVIC (Yugoslavia) withdrew the Yugoslav amendment to a r t i c l e 
2 2 , paragraph 1 ( l i / C E , k / h l 6 ) beeause i t s content was covered by the Yugoslav 
proposal for an additional paragraph to a r t i c l e 2 2 {'S/cil.k/k^h). 

/ 7 1 . He r e c a l l e d 



Е/сиЛ/зва75 
Page 14 

71. Не re c a l l e d that i n draf t i n g the covenant the Coïimiission had 
constantly Ъееп faced with the problem of ensuring maximum enjoyment of righ t s 
by the indiv i d u a l and at the same time preventing abuse of those ri g h t s , liost 
of the t e r t s adopted had f a i l e d to solve the problem because they empi.oyed 
brop.d terme euch as "public order", which l e f t Governments free t o curb 
in d i v i d u a l freedoms. No provision had so f a r been made against abuce f o r 
anti-democratic pur-poses^. 
7 2 . I t Tms ths duty of the Human Eights C'cmmission to defend a l l of the 
principles and purposes of the United Nations Charter from abuse and t o include 
provisions which would ensure that the rights and freedo£is set forth, i n the 
covenant would not jeopardise other rights which were not covered by the 
covenantо 
7 3 . The Yugoclav amendment f o r on additional paragraph was intended to 
prevent the abuse of s p e c i f i c freedoms for war propaganda or any oth'sr aims 
contrary to the Charter, I t woiild also prevent Goverranents tram, a r b i t r a r i l y 
interpreting "public order" to the jirejudice of the purposes and pri n c i p l e s of 
the Charter, 
7 ^ , I t was important f o r tlie covenant on human righto to achieve the dual 
pturpoee of protecting the i n d i v i d u a l and safeguordirig the principles of the 
Charter, 

7 5 . The CIIAIPi'iAN, speaking as representative of the United States cf 
America, noted tiiat the United States had proposed the deletion of paragraph 1 
of a r t i c l e 2 2 because i t was "Vague, unnecessary and open to abuse". The meaning 
and t:cope of that paragraph were not с1еаГс 
7 6 . Uhen read i n connexion with a r t i c l e 2 , was paragraph 1 to c-lgnify that 
States would make i t a crime under the 1влт to engage i n "any'' a c t i v i t y or 
perform cny "act" air.ied at the destruction of or l i m i t a t i o n of any right or 
freedom defined i n the covenant? In court l i i ; l g a t i o n involving the existence or 
the extent of a r i g h t , would an attornej'- defending an indiv i d u a l accused of 
v i o l a t i n g that r i g h t be engaged i n any a c t i v i t y or performing an act aimed at the 
destruction of the ri g h t ? S i m i l a r l y wouD.d eaiy attempt to have the covenant 
amended be considered as an a c t i v i t y or an act aimed at the destruction of any 
of the rights as defined and l i m i t e d i n the covenant? An, analyais of a r i g h t 
or a vote against a par t i c i p e r law implementing a r i g h t might also be considered 
as subject to punishment, 

/ 7 7 . Paragraph 1 



Е / С Н Л / З Б . 1 Т 5 

Разе 1 5 

7 ? . Paragraph ,1 of a r t i c l e 22.therefore had dant'jers vhich £?hould Ъе 
evoidecL, Gince t-he rights and freedoms set f o r t h i n the covenant were given 
with t h e i r l i m i t a t i o n s , the, additional paragraph was unnecessary and should Ъе 
omitted, 
T8, Similar objections applied t o paragraph 2, which f a i l e d to make 
clear the rights and freedoms teferrôd to i n i t s terfc. Were a l l rights and 
freedoms en,joyQd by individuals within the j u r i s d i c t i o n of a contraating state, 
regarclj.e.-p of the nature of thoee r i ^ t s , t o be,loft untouched under the terms 
of paragraph. 2? Nothing would then be l e f t of the protection i n the covenant 
against abuses of freedora such as arbitral̂ »- arrest or detention. The paragraph 
might destroy the covenant i t s e l f , • . 
79. Under the f i n a l clause of paragraph 2, which provided th.at nothing 
i n the covenant, "may be construed as, l i m i t i n g or derogating from ец/ of the 
ri^fcts and freedom!- which may be guareaateed to a l l under the laws of ащг 
Contracting State or^ any cojivention to which i t i s . a party", the understanding 
m.ight be f o r example that/eS.sting treatj"- provision c u r t a i l i n g the rights of 
nationals to return to t h e i r о\ш country, wovild be maintained and that nationals 
v;ould,be prevented from retiurnlng to t h a i r country с By adopting the provision 
reserving a l l rights and freedoms guai^anteed i n "conventions to vhich i t i s a 
pa?.-ty", a contracting state couJd at any time enter into a treaty dispensing 
with or l i m i t i n g any of th© ri g h t s and freedoms othervrise prescribed by the 
covenant. 
Ü0. Paragrapli 2 was therefore unsound and should be deleted. 

Gl. Mr. CASe.IH (Prance) cotild not agree that a r t i c l e 22 was urjiecessary. 
In his opinion, that text coBipleted the covenant by forbidding states t o l i m i t 
or r e s t r i c t rights and freedoms set f o r t h i n the covenant. Hor covld he р.̂'гее 
that the text vas subject to the dangerous interpretation given by the 
representative of the United States, The r i g h t of criticism,would i n no vay be 
impaired since the a r t i c l e related only to destruction of r i g h t s , 
82. The second paragraph of a.rticle 22 was extremely important because 
i t made i t clear that the provisions of the covenant established minimum 
requirements i n human r i g h t s , but stated s p e c i f i c a l l y that rtates could accord 
broader r i g h t s . I f there were two international instrглaents on the same subject 
states were bound by the more progressive instrument, 

/оЗ. Mr. HISOD 



E/cK.Vsiî.l75 
Page l b 

83. Mr, KIñOT (Belglim) thought that a r t i c l e 22 might he suh.joot to 
tendentious interpretation, and was, i n addition, superfluous, since i t s content 
was covered Ъу the prestmptions of international law. 

Mr, AZKGUL (Lehanon) favoured the maintenance of a r t i c l e 22, which 
he coneidered an added safeguard. Although attempts had Ъееп made throi^ghout 
the covenant to anticipate a l l possible misinterpcretation, a general statement 
i n the f i n a l section was esse n t i a l i n order to prevent l i m i t a t i o n of r i g h t s . 
8 5 . The second paragraph was also important, and the need f o r such a 
provision had been tested i n the case of the Indian amendment to a r t i c l e 20. 
Since other a r t i c l e s might also give r i s e t o r e s t r i c t i v a interpretation, the 
second paragraph waa en essentifîl precaution. Moreover, that text recognized 
other conventions or international agreements i f t h e i r pi'ovisions were broader. 
8S. The Lebanese delegation saw no adequate reason f o r deleting 
a r t i c l e 22 because i n i t s view the United States commente were vague, 

8 7 , Mr, SQREÏÏS0ÏÏ (Denmark) could not agree with the United States 
interpretation of paragraph 2 of a r t i c l e 22 as meaning that any other law or 
convention would supersede the covenant. In his opinion the rule that i n case 
of coni'lict the text giving the maximum amount of protection was applicable, 
provided a sound baais for the protection of hxmian r i g h t s . 
8 8 . The provisions of the f i r s t paragraph ^rere important to democracies 1 

defending themselves against t o t a l i t a r i a n tendencies. The text gave governmentt 
the r i g h t to l i m i t the rights and freedoms of those seeking to destroy democracy 
i f such action were deemed es s e n t i a l . 
З 9 » Tlie l a s t phrase of paragraph 1 might cause doubt, and he vrould not 
i n s i s t on the retention of those words. The text might be voted on i n parts 
with a d i v i s i o n after the word "or", ao that members who objected to the f i n a l 
words would be able to vote fo r the f i r s t pai't. 

The meeting годе at 5,30 p.m. 

10/5 p.m. 




